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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Membels of SMS Envoclean Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing (SAs) specified under section '143('10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those

Standards on Auditing are further descr'bed in the Audftor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance

wilh lhe Code ot Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl) together

with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the

provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the loAl's Code of Ethics. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufticient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our opinion on the tlnancial statement.
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Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of SMS Envoclean Private Limited ("the Company"),

which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2021, and the statement of proflt and loss

(including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement

of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (hereinafter

referred to as "the financial statements")

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013

("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian

Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles

generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at lrarch 31' 2021' and

profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year

ended on that date.



lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Ihe Company's Board of Directors is responsible for Preparation of other information The

other information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does

not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a

material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibilities for Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Act, with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of

the state of affairs, profit or loss (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and

cash flows of the Company in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards prescribed

under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015, as amended ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal flnancial controls, that were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to

the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors

either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative

but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also respo nsible for overseein
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditofs report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance'

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The

risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the

Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has

adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial statement in place and

the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to

continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a malerial uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion Our conclusions are

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our audito/s report. However, future

events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user

of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and

qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our

work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the

financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements :

1. As required by the Companies (Auditols Report) Order, 20'16 ("the Order"), issued by

the Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,

we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4

of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section '143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive

income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the lnd AS specified under

Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules.

on 31st

the Act.
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March, 2021 from being appoi a director in terms of Section 164(2) ol

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3'l"tMarch,

2021 laken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
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(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of

the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

Report in "Annexure 8".

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule 1'1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

ii. The company did not have any long{erm contracts Including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company

(h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the information and

explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the company to its directors during

the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The

remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section

197 of the Act. The Ministry of corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under

Section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

For V. K. Surana & Go.

Chaftered Accountants

Firm Reg No.110634W

. Suresh Galani

Paftner

Membership No. 168192

Nagpur, August 28, 2021
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i. The company does not have any pending litlgations which would impact its financial

position.
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Annexure A to the lndependent audito/s reporl referred to in paragraph 1 of even date to

the financial statemEnts of SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED for the year ended

Match 31, 2021|

D

a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable

intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) The Company is having lixed assets in the form of building, against which the necessary

documents are held in the name ofthe Company.

Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the

management and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
ii)

iv)

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted

any toan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partne.ship or

other parties covered in the registered maintained u/s 189 of the Companies Act 20'13

during the year and accordingly, Paragraph 3(iiixa) ,3(iii)(b) and 3(iii)(c) of the order are

not applicable.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are

no transactions covered under section 185 of the act and the company has not made

any investments, granted any loans, and providing guarantees and securities under

section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly, Paragraph 3(iv) of the order

are not applicable.

The Company has not accepted deposits within the meaning of section 73 and 76 of the

act and the companies (acceptance of deposits) rules, 2014 (as amended) during the

year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at March 3'1, 2021 and therefore, the

provisions of the clause 3 (v) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Cenkal Government

under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 20'13 for the business activities canied out

by the Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the

v)
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Company
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vii)

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is generally

regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employee

State lnsurance, lncome Tax, Goods & Services Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and any

other statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no material undisputed arrears

of statutory dues were outstanding as on 31st March, 2021 for a period of more than six

months from the date they become payable.

Further Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duties of Excise and Value Added Tax are not

applicable to the company during the current financial year due to migration of the all

indirect taxes to Goods and Service Tax.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no disputed dues of

lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty

of Excise, value added tax, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute

viii) As per information and explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in

repayment of loans or borrowings to banks and financial institution. The Company does

not have any outstanding loans or borrowings to government or debenture holders

during the year.

ix) The Company did not raised by the way of by way of initial public offer or further public

offer (including debt instruments), so the question of application of the funds does not

arise. During the year the company has raised money by the way of terms loans and the

amount was applied for the purposes forwhich the loan was availed

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to

us, no iraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or

employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

xi) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite

approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

x)

e-F.!DNo.
i1d-631w



V. K. SURANA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

V.C.A. COMPLEX, CIVIL LINES, NAGPUR _ 44O OO1

Ph. No.: (0712) 6641111, Fax: (Q712) 6641122

e-mail: info@vksca. com

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the

Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us

transactions with related parties are in compliance with the provisions of section 188 of

companies act,2013 and the details of retated party transactions have been disclosed in

the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. Further,

section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the company.

xiv) During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting

under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the

year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or

persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the

Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank

of lndia Act, 1934.

For V. K. Surana & Co.

Chaftered Accountants

Firm Reg No110634W 4

c-

CA. Suresh Galani

Paftner

Membership No. 168'192

Nagpur, August 28, 2021
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"Annexure B" referred to in Paragraph (1) of our report of even date to the members of

SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED on the Accounts for the year ended

31st March 202'1.

Report on the lnternal Financial Conlrols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143

of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SMS ENVOCLEAN

PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31' 2021 in coniunction with our audit of the

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by

the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring

the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of relieble financial

information, as required under the Companies Act, 20'13.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidanc€

Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia

and prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to

an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial controls

and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over

financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in

E R)io.
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all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls over financiaL reporting included obtaining an understanding

of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating etfectiveness of internal

control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,

or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject

to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

,$.r0.
r 1,0 634W

N1

procedures may deteriorate

We believe that the audit evidence,,e have obtained is sufflcient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.
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Opinion
ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial

reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2021, based on the internal control over

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia

For V. K. Surana & Co.

Chaftered Accountants

Firm Reg No.1'10634W

Suresh Galani

Paftner

Membership No. "168192

Nagpur, August 28,2021
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F.R.No.
110534W



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 3lst March 2O21

FOR V. K. SURANA & CO
Chartered Accountants

As at
31st Uar 2O2l

As at
3lst Mar 2O2OParticulars

(I) ASSETST
l. l{oE-Cutreat Assets

(a) Property, Plart and Equipment
(b) Capital work in progress
(c) Intangible Assets
(d) Financial Assets

(i) Loans
(ii) Other Financial Assets

(e) DefeEed tax assets (net)
(f) Other Non-curTent assets
Total l{o!-curtent assets

2. Curent Asscts
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalent
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above
(ivl Other financial assets

(c) Current tax assets (Net)
(d) Otier Current Assets
Totrl cuEelrt a3set3

TOTAI ASSETS

UII EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
I Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity
Total Equity

2 Ltabtliues
2.1, Nolt-cnrre !t Llabllltles

(a) FinancialLiabilities
(i) Borrowings

{b) Provisions
Total Non Currcat Ltabtltues

2.2 Current LtabtUuct
(a) FinarcialLiabilities

(i) Borrowings
(id Trade payables

r.r total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
r-'enterprises

(b) total outstandirg dues of creditors other tian micro
enterprises and small enterprises

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities
(b) Otier Current Liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) Current tax liabilities (Net)
Tot l Cureat Llabllltlag

TOTAL EQIIITY AND LIABILITIESI

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes aie an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report ofeven date.

51 l.O5
127.32

17 .O2

1r..00
7.80

59.23
815. l9

--------qaryP7 ------ 3e!]81-

Note No.

9
10
11
t2
l3
l4

15
16

17
l8

19

20

? in Lacs

,

3

4
5
6
7

8

315.17
12.10
0.02

336.32

0.19

625.15
15.68

1,000.90
109.31

I,O24.t5
15.06

600.67
124.30

2,O7a.34

100.62

L26.67

41.77

1,811.43
1,052.15

18.88
48.65
18.16
11.85

422.tO
3,9a5.29

422.10
1,739.09

____jj91.s2_ ____L)l4L2_

r1.8.76
41.33

158.05
37.71

195.76

9.10

5.53

104.03

9.10

0.93

70.75

21

23

189.53
262.06

572.59 s44.92
5,14O.O7 2,94L.A7

For and on behalf of the Board ofDirectors of
SMS ENVOCLEAT PRIVATE LIMITED

(Firm Registr tion No. :1 10634W)

SURESH GAIANI
Partner IM.No. 168192)
Nagpur, dated I I AUf' 2021

Saunbh Gautan
Director

lDrN - 06872622)

p Ni.lawat
Director

(DrN - 03533453)

F.R.No.
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t in Lacs

3p6 t 33

160.09

261.81
234.28

3.46
4.58



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
State6ent ofProflt and Loss for the Year ended 31st Uarch 2O2l

Year euded
3lst Mar 2O2l

Year elrded
3lst Mar 2O2O

I.
II.
IU

Particulars

INCOME :

Revenue from operations
Other income
Tot l lrrcot[e (I+lIl

Note llo,

25
26

{ in Lacs

4,827.60
22.4a

2,038.10
96.46

850.47

EXPDNSES :

Direct Expenes
Purchases of Stock -tl-Trade
Chartges in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefi ts expense
Finance costs
Depreciation artd amortization expense
Other expenses

fV. Total erpensar
V. Proltt/(loss) before tax (IU-IV)
VI. Tar E <petNes

Current tax
Deferred tax

Total Tar E (t c!ae8
VII. Pront for tic year (V-VI)

V[I. Other comprehelrsive iEcooe
IteEs that qrill Dot be reclassified to prolit or loss
Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on deftned benefit plans

Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassilied to Profit or l,oss
Total of Other comprehensive income Items tiat will not be reclassilied
to profrt or loss (Net of tax)

Total coEprchcnsl!,e bcorae for the year (VII+'UI[)

Eamilrg Pcr Equlty Share of Face Value of Rs. 1O/- each
Basic
Diluted

Siglificant Accounting Policics

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Iinancial statements.

As per our report of even date.

2A
29
30
3l
32

I,677 .63
209.68

-8.68
331.01

22.69
179.32
224.63

735.36
209.41
-22.44
249.98
31.l0

110.20
235.52

2,640.27 588.68
545.872,21O.20

365.93
(400.68)

rtt.72
192.78)
18.95

2,244.95 526.92

1.69 -3.82

-0.44 0.99

1.25 -2.83

2,246.20 524.O9IX

x.
53.19
53.19

t2.44
12.48

For and on behalf of the Board of Dilectors ol
SMS ENVOCLEAN TE LIMITED

(Firm Registra tien No. : 110634w)

CA. SI'RESH GAIANI
Partner (M.No. 168192)
Nagpur, dated 0I AUG 2021

Saurabh GautaE
Director

lDtN - 06872622)

Auup Nllawar
Director

(DrN-03533453)

uDrN 
'\\5 

? l3L hAfrO04qtrl-1

F.R.No.
110634W
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a in Lacs

2,134.56

I

FOR V. X. SURANA & CO
Charte!ed Accountants



SMS ENVOCLEAT{ PRTVATE LIMITED
otetemert Of Changes In Equity Fot The Year Esded 3lst March 2O2l

Note No.
15

gaurebh GautaE
Director

(DrN - 06872622)

{ in Lacs

422.tO

422.10

422.10

p Nilawar
Dilector

{DrN-03s33453)

B. Other F,quity l6
a in Lacs

Particulars Retai.oed
Earrdng6

Othcr
CoBpreheDsive ?otal

BalaDce as at 31st March,2019 I,2t0.29 15.90 1,226.19
Prior Period Errors (r l. r9) (1 r. le)

R€stated balance as et 31st Marctt,2019 1,199.1O 15.90 1,215.00
Profit for the year 526.93 526.93
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (2.83) (2.83)

Total Cornpleheuslve lDcoEe 526.93 (2.8s) 524.10
Balatrce as at 3lst Merch, 2O2O L,726.O3 13.07 1,739.O9

Prolit for the yeat 2,244.95 2,244.95
Othe! Comprehensive Income fo! the year 1.25 1.25

Total Comprehe[sive Incorae 2,244.95 1.25 2,246.20
Bal,aace as et Slat M^rch,2O2L 3,97O.97 L4.32 3,985.29

Signficart Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral par-t of the financia.l statements

As per our report of even date

A. Equity Shere Cepttal

A. at 3lst Uarch, 2019
Changes in Equity Share Capital

A8 6t 316t uerch, 2O2O

Changes in Equity Share Capital
A. at 3lit Match, 2O2l

FOR V. K. AURAJ{A & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regisbation No. : I f0634W)

\} .i
>l\

SURESH GALANI
Partner (M.No. 168192)
Nagpur, dated the, 0I AUG 2021

UDIN ?-\\68)gr-A6ROOQh8t3

For and on behalf of the Boatd of Directors of
SIUA EIIIVOCLEAIi PRWATE LIIUITED

F.R.llo.
110634Wv
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SMS ENVOCLEAN PRWATE LIMITED
Cash llow statement fot the year ended 3lst March 2021

Particulat

C&sh flotr from opcratisg actlvltles
Profit before tax
Non-cash adjustment to recoocile profit before tax to net cash flows

Depreciation
lnterest expense
Interest income
Operating profit before working capital changes

Cash flos froE hvesthg actlYitles

Purchase of property, plant and equipments including capita.l advarces
Decrease/(increase) in long term loans
Investment in Fixed Deposits with Bank
Purchase of Work ln Progress
Purchase of Intangible Assets
Interest received
lfet cash flow froE/(used ts) lnvcsulg rcuvlue3 (Bl

Cash flow froo Baallcttg acuvltles
Repalrnent / Proceeds of long-term borrowings
RepaJrment / Proceeds of short-term borrowings
Current Maturity of long term debt
Interest paid
I{et cash flow from/(uscd fll h flsarclng acuvtuca (C}

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash ald cash aqulyaletlt3 at the erd of tle year

Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes ate ar integral part of t}re financial statements

As per our report of even date.

1052.15 r27 .32

I

For and on behalf of tie Boaid of Directors of
LIMITED

Nilawar

3lst Mar 2O2l 3lst Mar 2O2O

a in Lacs a in Lacs

22t 1.45 545.87

179.32
22.69

122.88r.

110.20
30.56
(82.s1)

2390.59

-0.63
14.99

(18.84)
(130o.38)

(37.6s)
47 .34

3.62
37.88
(84.08)
27.78
(1.11)

604.12

{e3.oo)
(32.18)

(1r3.88)
1.48

{36.40)
11.7 4
26.67
22.73
t6.62

(10.13)
1079.53
(380.43)

397.77
(r r9.81)

699.I I 277.96

(263.2sj

1124.161
(s.s7)

85.13
0.91

82.51

(1s8.00)
399.00

(1.86)
13.90
(0.00)

22.48
275.90 \224.431

l3e.2el
o.oo

11.80
(22.691

(4.7OJ

(20.00)
14.63

(31.10I
(s0.18) (41.17)

924.43
127 .32

12.36
I t4.97

FOR V. K. SURANA & CO

Cha-rtered Accountants
(Firm Registrat+on o.\:110634W)

\

SURESH GALANI
Partner (M.No. 168192)

a 8 AUG 2021Nagpur, dated the,

saurabh GautlD
Dtector

(DlN - 06872622)
Dtector

(DlN-03s33453)

t.R.No.
110634w

,f

4LC

i]

UDIN L\\ 68 )SZAe 44 0Q u?13

MoveEe[tr h worttlrg capttal :

Decrease/(increase) in long term other financial assets
Decrease / (increase) in other non current assets
Decrease/(increase) in inventories
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables
Decrease / (increase) in Other Financial Assets
Decrease / (increase) in other current assets
Increase / (decrease) in non current Provisions
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables
Increase/(decrease) iJ! Other financial liabilities
lncrease/(decrease) in otler current liabilities
Increase/ (decrease) in current provisions
Cash generated from /(used in) operations
Direct taxes paid {net of refunds)
Net cash flow froB/ (used t!r) operattlig sctlvttte3 (A)

SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE



SMS EICVOCLEAI PRIVATE LIMITED
lYote3 to Atlaacial statemerts for the yea, eEded 31st March 2O21

rI SIGT|IFICAJTT ACCOIJNTING POLICIES AND NO?ES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS AS AT 31St MARCIT 2021

ll Corpontc laformetlotr i
SMS Envoclean Private Limited having its registered office in Nagpur was incorporated on 17th October 2005. The company
i3 engaged in providing biomedical waste mEmagement & disposal Service. The company is providing total solulioDs for
scientific treatment & disposal of various type of bio medical waste by the latest ecofriendly technologies.

II) B3sls of pr€paration :

(ll Corapltarc. wlth IND AS
These financial statements have been prepered in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter
rcferted to as the 'lnd ASJ as notilied by Ministry of Corporate AIIairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (Actl read with of the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,2ols as amended and olher retevant
provisions of the Act.

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all periods presented in Financial Staternents except where a oewly
issued accounting startdard is initiallly adopted or arevision to an existing accouting standard requires a cha.nge in the
accounting policy hitherto in use.

(l$ Hlstodcal Co6t Conventiorr
The finalcial statemenrs have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

ll$ Cutrrpt Vcr3ui l{op Cur.ept ClalslicatloE
All ass€ts and liabilities have been classilied as current or noo-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle
(twelve months)and other criteria set out in thc Schedule lll to the Act.

q Rourdlnr olf ot AEouats
All anounts disclosed in financial statements and notes have becn rouoded off to thc ncarest lal<hs as per the
lequirement of Schedule lll, uoless otherwise stated.

III) Use of Estimates and Judgemcnts:
The prepa.ration of financial statements in co ormity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments, eslimates
alrd assumptions that allect the reported anounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities snd the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, et the end of the reporting period, The estimates and judgements used in tle preparation of financial
statements ai:e conlinuously evaluated by the Company ajrd are based on historica-I experience and various other
assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable under the
existing circumstances. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in $hich th( results
are kflown/materialised. The said estimates are based ol1 the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that
occurled eJter that dale but provide additional evidence about conditions existing as at the reporting date.

The areas involving estimation of uncertainty and judgement at the date of the financial statements, which may callse a
materia.l adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next linancial year given below

a) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
b) Current Tax Payable
c) Valuation of defeffed tax assets
d) Fai! value measurement of linsncial instruments
c) Defined Benefit Obligation
0 Probable outcome of matters i[cluded under Contingent Liabilities

Dctailed information about each of thes€ estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with informalion
about thc basis of calculation for each allected linc item affected in finacial Statemcnts.

Stsnilicant Accountide Pollgiesj
Property, Plant & EouiDm€nt :

ll Rccognltiott & Measureraent
All items of property, plant and equipment sre stated at cost less depreciation and impairmeot, if any. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly att butable to the acquisition of the itema,

Advances paid towards acqLlisition ofproperty plant & equipment outst€rnding at each balance sheet date is classified as
capital advances under other non current assets and the cost of asset not put to use before such date are disclosed
under " Capital work in progress". Subsequent costs are included in the ass€t's carryi[g amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is plobable that future economic benefits associated with the item will IIow

to the Compaly and the cost of the iteft can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of.rny component accounted
for as a separate asset is delecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintera.nce ate charged Lo the Statement
of Profit and Loss duriDg the reporting period in which they aia incurred.

Non-monelary grant has been recognised at a nominal amount as per Companies (lndiai Accounting Standards) Second

Amendment Rules,2018 (the'RulesJ on 20 September 2018.

tv)
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SMS EITVOCLEAI{ PRIVATE LIMITED
lYotcs to lbalcial statemedts for the vea! eDded 31st March 2O2l

ll) D.ptccletion Method aaal r€Elalual ealuc :

Depreciation is calculared on a written down value basis ovcr thc estimated useful life of thc assets as per providcd in
Part C of schedule II of the company act 2013 or remaining life ofthe project which eve. is less.

The company, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate, depreciates certain
itcms of buildinS, plant and equipment over estimated useful lives which are same as the useful life prescribed in
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. The management believes that thesr estimated useful lives are realistic and
rcflcct fair approximarion of the period over which the assets arc likely to be used.

Useful life considered for calculalion of depreciation for various assets class are as follows-

Asset Class Useful Life
Buil(l1rg l0-30 Yeais
Plant and Equipment 8.92 ' l5 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 8 - 10 Years
Oflice Equipments 5-8 Years
Vehicles 8- 10 Years
Computers 3 Years

An item of property, plant and equipment and any signilicant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or
when no future economic beneflts are expected from iis use or disposal. Any gain o! loss srising oo derecognilion/
disposal of the asset (calculated as the difference betweeo the nct disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derccognized.

Hence residual value of the asset is considered at 0.20% of Cross Block ofAsset.

bl tnvcatm.at ln Ptoocrtlcs :-
Property that is held for long-term renta.l yields or for capital appreciatiolr or both, and that is no! occupied by rhe
Company, is classified as investment property. lnvestment property is measured at its cost, including related transaction
coats and where applicable borrowing costs less depreciation and impairment if any.

c) IdtaDgible Assets :-
lntangible assets acquired separately are caried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses. Cost of a nonmonetarJ' asset acquirad in exchange of another non-mo[eta.r]r asset is measured at fair value.
htangible assets are amonised over their respective individual estimated useful life on written down values basis from the
datc that they are available for use.

Useful life considered for calculatiod of depreciationis as follows-

Asset Class Useful Ltfe
Intarlgible Assers 3 Years

dl hrvcntorlc. :-
lnventones are valued at the cost or net realisable value whicheve! is lower . Cost compris€ of all the cost of purchase and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to present location and condition. Cost formulae used is Weighted Average
Cost','. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary.

cl bvcrtlnclt b Subsidlaries. Partacrshlp 6rp. Jobt Vcrlturcs attd Assoclatcs
Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are recognised at cost as per Ind AS 27. Except where
invegtments accouoted for at cost shall be accoulted for in accordance with Ind AS 105, Non-current Assets Held for-Sa]e
and Discontinued Operations, when they are classified as held for sale.

0 lra.G!:-
The company has applied Ind AS I 16 using the modil'ied retrospective approach and therefore the comparalive information
has not been restated aDd continues to be reported under Ind AS 17.
Asa
The compa.ny recognises a righr-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The tight-of-use asset is
initially measured at cost, u,hich comprises the initial amount of the lease liabiuty adjusted for any lease payments made at
or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and removc

the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site or which it is located, Iess any lease incentives receiYed.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated usiog the straight-line method from the commencement date to thc

earlier of thr end of the useful life of the right-of-us€ asset or the end of the lease term. The cstimated useful lives of right_ol

use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property and equipment. ln addition, the right_of_use assel is

periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-rneasurements of the lease Iiabilily.

The lease liability is initially measurcd at the present value of lhe lease payments that ate not paid at the commen.ement

date. discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, company's

F.0lo
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SMS EITVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
otcs to lhaacial stateEcats for thc year eadcd 3lst Match 2021

Generally, the company uses its incrcmenta.l borrowiDg rate as the discount rate. Lease paymeflts included io the
lDcasurement of the lease liabiiity compris€ the followiog:

- Fixed payments, including in-substance fixcd paj,rnents;

- Variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially lBeasured using the index or rate as at the
commencemcnt date:

- A&ounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and
- Thc exercise price under a purchasc option that the compahy is reasonably certain to exercis€, lease pa)rmenls in atr
optional renewal period if the company is reasonably certain to exercilte an exlension option, and penalties for early
termination ota lease unless the company is reasonably certain not to terminate carly.
Thc leasc liability is measured at .rmortised cost using lhe eflective interest method. It is remeasured when there is e
change in future lcase pal.ments arisinB from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the company,s estimate of
the amount expected to be payable under a residual value gualantee, or if company changes its assessrnent of whether it
will cxercise a purchase, extension or tetnination option.
when the lease liability is reoleasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-
of-use asset, or is recorded in prolit or loss if the carryint amount ofthe righr-of-use asset has bcen reduced ro zero.

Short-tctE lcsscs a[d leese3 of low-veluc aa3ata
The company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for sbort-terrn leases of real estate
ProPerties thal have a lease lerm ol' 12 months. The company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases ag
9n expense on a straight,line basis over the lease term.

Ulrdct Ind AS 1.7

In the comparative period, as a lessee the company classilied leases that transfer substantialty all of the risks and rewards
of o\itoershiP as finance leases. When this was the case, the leased assets were measured initially at an amount equal to the
lower of their fat value and the present value of the miltimum lease payments. Minimum leasc payments were the
payments over the lease te.m thar the lessee was required to make, excluding any contingent rent.
Subsequently, the assets were accounted for in acco.dance with the accounting policy applicable to that esset. Assets held
und€r other leases were classilied as operating leases and were not recognis€d in the company's statement of financia.l
Position. Pavnrents made under operating leases were recognised in profit or loss on a straightJine basis over the 1e.m of
the lease. l-ease incentives received were recognised as an integral part of the total lease expeosc, over the term of the lease.
Laaa€s are classified as finance leases whencver the terms of thc lease tlansfer substantially alt the risks and rewards
incidental to the ownership of an asset to the Company. All other leases are classilied as operating leases. Finance leasea
atc capitalised at the lease's inceplion at the fair value of the leased property or, if lowe!, the present value oI the minrmum
lcag€ paltnents. The corresponding rental obligations, net of,inance chaiges, are included in borrowings or other financial
liabilities as appropriate. Each lease pa).ment is allocated between the liability and linance cost. The finance cost is charged
to the prolit or loss oler the lease period so as to produce a constant perlodic rate of interest on the remaining balaDce of
thc liability for each pe od.

Land under pcrpetual lease for is accounted as linance lease which is recognised at upfront premiurn paid for the lease and
the prcsent value of the lease renl obligation. The corresponding liability is recognised as a linance lease oblitation. Land
under non-perpetual lease is ueatcd as operating lease.
OPcaating lease paymeots lor Iand are recognised as prepayments and aInortised on a straight-lioe basis over the term of
the lcas€. Cootingent rentals, if any, arising under operating leases are rccognised as an expense in the period in which
thcy are incurred.

L a lcalor
lrase income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in income on a straightJine basis over thc
leasc team unless the receipls are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate fctr the
cxPected inllationary cost increases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their narure.
Arrarglecuts ln th. nature of lease
Thc Company enters into agreements, comprising a transaction or series of related transactions that does not lake the legal
form of a lease but conveys the right to use the asset in return for a payment or series of pal.ments. In case of such
attangements, the Company applies the requirements of Ind AS 1 16 - Leases to the lease eleme[t of the arrangedent. For
thc purpose of applying the requirements under Ind AS I 16 - Leases, payments and other consideration required by the
arangement .ue separated at the inception of the arrangement ioto thosc for lease and those for other elemenrs.

8l Crlh I Cs8h Eou.tv.leatg
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at ba-nks and on hand and lixed deposits with original
maturity ofthree months or less which are subject to an insigDilicant risk of change in value.

F.&.N0.
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SMS ENVOCLEAJT PRIVATE LIMITED
l{otc. to llla[clal stat€ments for the year enaleal 31st March 2O21

Ir)
rl

Fheacial Assets
Clastification
Tha coBpslv cla&sirlas it3 llaapclal Alsct3 ln thc fouowlp{ Eea.aurcnteEt cet.fodcs:
a) Those measured at amortised cost.
b) Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive or through statehent of prolit

and lrss), and

The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and thc contractuql
terms of the cash flows.

2l lnltlal Recogaltloa apd Bca3uicEcat
All financial assets are recoSnised initia.lly at fair value, transaction costs of financial assets caffied at falr value throuth
thc Profit and lrss are expensed in the Statcment of profit and Loss.

h) BoEorh{. r-
Borrowiflgs are ioitially recognised at net of transaction costs incurred and measured at amortis€d cost. Any dillerence
tletween the proceeds (net of lransaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the Statemenr of Profit and
Loss over the period of the borrowrngs using the effective interest method.

il Flnarcta.l Instrurn€nts:

3) Subsequent Measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financia.l assets are classified in following categories:
a) Fhe-oclel e$ets at aDortlze.l coat

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these Iinancial assets are held within a busrness
model with an objective to hold these asscts in order to collcct contractual cash llows and the contractual terms of
the financial asset Sive risc on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
priocipal amount outstanding. Interest tncome from these financial assets is included in finance inct-,me using the
eflective interest rale ('EIR") method. Impairmert Sains or losses arising on these assets are recognised in rhe
Statement of Proft and Loss.

bl FlaeEcia.l asrets at fai. valuc through othcr corrrprchcnllvc hcotEc
Financial assets are measurcd at fair va.lue through other comprehensive income if these financial assets a.re held
within a business whose objective is achieved by both collccting contractual cash flows and sellint finarcial asscts
ard the contractual terms of the flnancial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding Movements in the carrying arnount are raken rhrough
OCI, cxcept for the recognition of impaimcnt gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange galns and loss€s
which are recognised in the Statement of Profit end Loss. In respect of equity investments (other than for irvesrment
in subsidiaries and associates) which are not held for trading, the Company has made an irrevocable election to
present subsequent chalges in the fair value of such instruments irl OCl. Such an election is made by the Conrpdny
on an instrumcnt by instrument basis at the time of transition for existing equity instruments/ initial recognition for
new equity instruments.

c) FLratrclal asacts at fair vslua through ttroit or loss
Financial assels are measured at fair va.lue through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at fair
value through other compr-ehensive income oo initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attriburable ro the
acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognised in stalcment of profit
and loss.

4l IEDairment of Fin
In accordance with Iod AS 109, the Company applies the expected credit loss ("ECL") model for measurement and
rccogrition of impairment loss on linancia.l assets and credit risk exposures. The Company follows 'simplified approach'
for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. Simplified approach does not require the Company to
rack changes in credit risk. Rather, it recogniscs impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECL ar each reponrng
date, right from its initial recognition. Por recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets snd r.isk exposure,
the Company determines that ilhethe! there has been a significant indease io the credit risk since initial recognition. lf
credit risk has not increased significantly, l2-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk
has increased significantly, Iifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrumcnr improves
such that there is no longer a signficant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to
recognising impairment loss allowance based on l2-month ECL. ECL is the dillerence between all conrractual cash
flows that are due to the group in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the eDtity expects to receive
(i.e., all cash shortfalls).

5) D..rccosnltioE of Firalclal Asscta
Thc Company de-recognises a financial ass€t only when the contractual rithts to the cash ,lows frotn the asset expire, or
it transfers the fioarlcial asset and substantia.lly all risks arld rewards of ownership of the asset to another enlity. If thc
Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control thc
transfered asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability fo. amounts it
tnay have to pay. lf the Company retains substentia.lly a.ll the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial
asset, the Company continues to recognise the rinancial asset and also recognis€s a collateral;ed borrowing lor thc

Proceeds recelved.

1

F.Slo.
qflaiv

A 4

U

I



SiIg EIfVOCLEAX PRIVATE LIMITED
Xotc. to,laanclel stateaents for the y€ar caded 31st Uaich 2O2t

fil Eauitv I nt And Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company ale classified according to the substance of the
coltractual arrangements entered into and the delinitions of a financial tiability and an equity instrument.

a) Equitv Instruments

4l Otr3lttinqrlpanctel Llabilitics
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net a-ntount is reported in the Balance Sheet if there is a
curen(lY enforceable legal righl to offs€t the recognised amounts and there is a-n intention to settle on a net basrs to
realise the assers and settle the liabilitics simulteneouslv_

it ImDairment of No Financial Assets:
The Company assesses at each Bala-nce Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset, including inrangible asset,
ftay be imPai.ed. If any such indication eists, the company esdnrates the recoverable amount of the asset. ll such
recoverable amount of the assst or the recoverable arrount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is legs
thsn its car,J ing anount, the carrying afiount is leduced to its recoverable arnount. The reduction is treated as ai
impatment loss and is recognizcd in the Profit and Loss Account.

rable amount is determined:
_ In case of an individual asset, at the higher of thc asscts'fair value less cost to sell and valuc in use; and

- Id case of cash generating unit (A group of assets that generates identilied, independent cash flows), at the higher
ofcash generating unit's fair value less cost to sell and value In use.

In assessiDg value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount
latc that re{lects current market assessmeots of the time value of money and risk specified to the asset. In determlning
fair value less cost to sell, recent malket transaction a.re taken into account. If no such transaction can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used.

lmpairment losses of continuing operations, includi[g impairment on inventories, are recognised in the stateme[t of
Profit and t ss, excePt for properties previoualy revalued with the revaluation ta.ken to OCI. For such propenieg, the
impairment is recognised in OCI up to the aoount of any previous revaluation. When the Company considers thar there
are no realistjc prospects of recovery of the ass€t, the relevant amounts are written off. lf the amount of impairmer)t loss
subsequenliy decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an evenr occurring allcr the impajrment was
recotnised, tben the previouslv recognised impairment loss is reversed through the Statement of Profit and l.oss.

Ll Provlrio!.. Cortlnsent Llabilltles ard Contlurpt A..ct.!
A provision is recognized when the company has the present obligation {legal and constructive} as a result of past events,
for which it is probable that an outilow of resources embodying economic b€nefits will be required to settle rhe obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are reviewed regularly aid are adjusted where necessalv to rellect the
cuffeot best eslimate of the obligation. When a company expects provision !o be retnbursed, the reimbursenrent ig
recognized as a separate arsser only \vhen rejmbursement is virtually certain,

A disclosure of contingenr liabilities is made where there is possible obligation or pres€nt obligation that may probably not
require an outllow of resources. When there is possible ot a present obligation where there is Iikelihood of outllow of
resoutce is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Coltingent Assets are not recognized in the frnancial statements.

hovisions, Conlingent Asset & Contingent Liabilities are reviewed r are adjusted where necessarj, lo reflcct thc

An equity instrufient is any conlract ttrat evidences a rcsidual interest in the asscts of the Company a-[rer. deducting all
of its liabilitres. Equity instruments whjch are issued for cash are recorded at the proceeds receivecl, net of direcl rssue
costs. Equitt instruments which a.e issued for consideration other than cash are recorded at fair value of the cquity
instrument.

b) I'ttt nclal Liabillttcs
l) lalual recogrltloa attd M€asurcEcpt

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and in case of borrowing and payables, net of directly
attr'ibutable cost

2l Subseoue[tmeasureEeat
FinaJrcial liabilities are subsequently caried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for
contingent consideration recognized in a business combination which is subsequently measured at fair value
through profit or loss. For trade and other payables maturing within onc year frorr the balance sheet dale, thc
carrjring amounrs approximate fair value due to the short maturity of thesc insrruments.

3) Dc-recosrltlon of Flnancial Ltsblllttca
Financial liabilities are de-recognised when the obligation specilied in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired When an existillS financial liebility is replaced by anothcr from the s6me lender on subsiantia.lly diffcre[t
terns, or the terms of aJl existing liability are substantially moditi€d, such an exchante or modification is treated as
de-recognilion of the ori8inal liability ard recognition of a new liability. The difierence in the respective carrying
amounts is recoianised in the Statement of prolit and toss.

current best estimate oI the obligation

F.VNo.
1LaQ4r/v

\T
i\



S g ETVOCLETX PRIVATE LIMITED
otc. to Ba8ocial statemedts for thc year eadcd 3lst March 2O2t

l) Revenue Recognition:
The Company earns revenue primarily from Bio M€dicat Waste Disposal Services,

Revenue is measured based on the transaction pricc, which is the considcration, adjusted fo! volume discounts, service
lcvel credits, pe.formance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer.
Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers.

El CoYGaaEGrt Grents:-
Grants from the governmeo! are recognised at their fair va]ue whete therc is reasonable essurance that the grant will be
receivcd and the Company will comply with all attached conditions,
Govcmment grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in capital reserve as deferred
income a.od ar'e credited to Prcfil and Loss on a writtea down value baais over the remeining period of the project qnd
presented within other inconre.

nl troralrn currencv TranBlation :-
U Fulctional aad rreaeEtatio! currcncv :-

The linancial statements are presented in Indisn Rupee (lNR), which is Company's fu[ctional and plesentation
curtency.

) T!aasactions balances
Transaclions in foreign currencies are recognised at the prevailing exchange rates on the ransaction dates. Redlised
gains and losses on settlement of foreign currency transactioos are recognised in the Statement of profit aICl Loss.
Monetary foreig[ curency assets and liabilities at thc yeai-end are translated at the year-end exchange rates and thc
rcsultant exchange differences are recogniscd in the Ststernent of profit and Loss.

o) Eottorla{ Cost3 }
Borowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, consruction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of tlme to get ready for its intended use as part of the cost of asset. All other borrowing cosrs are
exPenses in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and otler costs that an entity incurs in
co.nection with the borrowing of funds.

ql Enplovcc Bcnellt! :.
I Short-tcrd obllqatlors !

Liabilities fo, wages and salaries, includiog non tuonetary benelits that are expected to be settled wholiy $ithin 12
months after the end of lhe period in which the employees .ender the related service are recognised tr respect of
employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are tueasured at the amounts expected to be paid when
the liabilities are settled.

Iravc EacashBeat
The leave obligations cover the Company's liability for sick, casua.l and eamed leave. The Liabilities for sick and casual
Leave are treated as current liabilities sirce there is no policy for thc payment of these liabilities and right to avail thesc
leave expires within 12 Months. The liabilities for ea.rned leave are classilied as non-current, however no discounting is
done for these as company expects the discounting rate and s€lary increase Iate to be similar i.e 670.

lll Post-cpploypcat obligatiols :-
ThG Coapatr!/ opetates the followhg poat ceployEcpt schcEca:
al Defined benefir plan such as gratuit]-; and
b) Defined contribution plan such as provident fund.

F.0No.
luQ4w

o

:E

pl Taxoa o! bcoacl
{ Curralt Tax:-

The income tax expense or credit, if there is any for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income
based on the applicabie income t.x rate as per Income tex Act 1961. Current Income tax assets and liabilities are
tueasured at the amount expected to be recovered &om or paid !o the taxation authorities.

l{ Dofctrcd Tax:-
Deferred income tax is provided io full, using the Balance sheet approach method on tempora.ry diffcrences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their ca.rrying amount in the financial stateoent, if there is any.
Deferred income ta)i is detemrioed usiog tax rates (and laws) that have been eDacted or substantia.lly enacted by thc
end of the reporting perlod and are expccted to apply whcn the related deferred income tax assets is realised or the
deferred income ta-\ liability is settled. Defered tax ass€ts ere recognised for a.ll deductiblc tcmporarl. dillerences and
unused tax losses, only if, it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary
differences and losses.

1



SMS EIYVOCLEAJI PRIVATE LIMITED
l[otcs to Bnaaclal stateaents for the year endcd 3lst M.rch 2O21

Gntultv obltsattona
The liebility or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of deined benefit gratuity plens is the present valur of the
defined benelit obligation at the end of the reporting pcriod less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation
is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit cledit method.

The Present value of lhe defined benefit oblitation is determined by discounting the esrimated future cash outflows by
leference to market yields at the end of the reporting period oo govemment bonds that have terms approimating to the
tcrms of the related obligarion.
The net i[terest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the llet balance of the defined benefit obligation and thc
fai! value ofplan assets- This cos! is included in employee benelit cxpensc in t}Ie Statement of profit and [.ss.

Rcmeasurement gains and losses arisidg from ercperience adjustmeots and changes in actuaiial assumptions are
recognised in the Period io which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in rcrained
ea.mings in the statcment of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Provtdcnt Fund
Retirement benelit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The company has no obligatioo, other
tisn the contribution payable to the provident fuod. Contributions a.re made to provident fund in India for employees at the
rate of 129lo of basic salar,'as per regulations. The contributions are made to registered provident fu[d administered by thc
govemment, The company recognizes contribution payable to the providcnt fund scheme as an expense, when an employee
r€nders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date
cxceeds the contribution already paid, the delicit payable to the schcmc is recognized as a liability after deductirg lhc
contribution already paid. If the contribution alleady paid exceeds the contribution due for services rcceived before the
balance shcet date, then excess is recognized as an asset.

rl Scraocat Rcporthg :-
The Board of Directors of the Company constitute the Chief Operating Dccision Makers ('CODM') which allocate resources
to 6nd assess the performance of the segments of the Company.

sl qamings Per Sharei
Baaic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the prolit for the yesr attributable to cquity holders of the company by tie
weighted average number of Equiry shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted EPS arnounts are calculaled by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the compa.ny by the weighred
average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number oI Equity sharcs that
would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares i[to Equity shares.

N4\RA 4

F.R.ll o.
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SMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Notea to fitratrcial atateoetrts for the year etrded 3lst March 2O21

2. Property, Plaat and EquipDrent (? in Lacs )

Particulars Furnlture
rad

Fixturea

Buildiag Plant a[d
EqutpEcnt

Omce
Equlptoeats

CoEputcts Total

436.08
75.O7

367.05
90.23
2.75

45.13
2.42

186.5 r
r30.35

26.67
5.41

29.90
5.10

1,091.36
308.99

2.7 5

Gros! Catrylng Ar!tou!!t:
As at lst Aprtl 2019
Additions
Disposals
A8 at 318t March 2O2O

AB at l8t Aprtl 2O2O
Additrons
Disposals
As at 31st Merch 2O21.

15.31 17.68 2.47 r 11.95 5.97 4.21 158.00

526.46 50.83 42a.a2 38.05 39.22 1,555.60

369.99
33.47 42.70

2.68

40.18
2.90

r77.76
20.93

23,06
4.02

26.26
4.97

954.97
108.99

2.64

AccuEulated Deptcciatlotr :

Aa at l8t AprU 2019
Charge for the yea,
Disposals
As at 31st Marcb 2O2O

As at 16t Aprtl 2O2O
Charge for the year
Disposa-Is
As at 3lst Msrch 2O21

403.45 357 .7 4 43.09 lSa.6g 27.0a 31.23 1,061.28
403.45

43.58
357 .7 4
39.06

43.09
2.47

198.69
84.11

27.08
5.30

3 t.23
4.63

1,061.28
179.15

Net Carryirig AroouDt
AE et 31at March 2O2O

As et 31st March 2021
1o7.70 96.79 4.87 I 18. t8 5.00 3.78 336.32
79.43 75.42 5.27 t46.O2 5.67 3.36 315.17

Vehicle

51 1. 454.54 3 i .60
4 .9fi I 1,397

447.03

iAfl.
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SMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Notea to li[encial Eteteraents for the yeer ctrded 3161 Merch 2O21

3. Itrtaagible Asset (Compute, Soltware)
1? in Lacs )

Particulars AEouot

Gro$ Carrldn8 Amount:
A8 at l.t Aprtl 2019
Additions
Disposals
Ar ot 31.1 March 2O2O

Aa at l8t Ap.U 2O2O
Additions
Disposals
Aa at 3l.t March 2O2l

17. 18

17.18

17.18

r6.88
0.30

AccuEulatcd ADortlsatiod :

As at 18t Aprtl 2019
Charge for the year
Disposals
As at 318t Mstch 2O2O

As at 18t April 2O2O
Charge for the year
Disposals
As at 31st March 2O2l

16.98

r6.98
o.t7

I{€t Carryiag Aeount
As at 31st Merch 2O2O

A8 at 3161 Match 2O21

17.15

0. r9
0.02

F, i"lJ a,

rub,W

15.78
t.2l



SIIS ENVOCLEAJI PRI\IATE LIMITED
t{oter to nn.nclst strtemcntr for the yc.r end.d 3l March 2O21,

4l

3l.t Match 2021 313t M.rch 2O2O
a in Lacs a in Lacs

Oth.r troa Curr.nt Fhrlrctrl A!.ctr:
Secudty Deposits for Electiicity
Fixed Deposit With Bank
(Remaining meturity of more than 12 months and kept as sccurity
ageinst bank guarantee and other commitmentl

Dcf.rr.d T.ri A.tctr lnctl
Movement in defered ta-\ assets

Noo-CurlGnt Lordr
l-oans receivables - Considered Good- Uns€cured
Other t ans

GHR Education Foundation Society
SCR Education Foundation
Caya Railway lnfra Pvt Ltd
Active Infmstructurc Pvt Ltd

15.68 15.06

r07 .26

42S OO

200.15
706 27

171.s5
146.33

Total

Total

0.56
1.50

t22.64

L65

625.15 1,024.15

Ailditlord lnforErtloE to UD..cu..d Lo!8 TcrE Eorrortlg. !
t an Siven to caya Railway Infra Pvt Ltd @8%, GHR Education Foundation Society @ 6.7820, Active Infrastructure pvt Ltd @8yo and
sGR Education Foundation @ 5% and these loan do€snot have specilic repalrnent term but the company exp€cts thc repayment
after 12 month from the date of Balance Sheet.

s)

6)

8l

10.14
5-47
9.58

7l

Deferred Tax Assets tn relattotr to the endcd 31rt March 2021

DGferrcd Ta.x in rclatton to the endcd 31st March 2O2O

Othor lIoD-Cuarcat Aaa€ta
CoDrldorad Cooal . Udaacurad
Capital Advances

Advances to Suppliers against capital goods
Advance other than capital advance -

Prcpaid Exp€nses
Secunty deposit for rent

Inganto.La
(As taken, velucd & ceftified by thc management at Lower of Cost {calculetcd at weightcd
average basisl or Nct Rcaliasable Valuel

Stores and Spercs
Stock-ln-Tradc

Total :

31.40
69.21

21.24
60.53

100.62 81.77

94.22
717.21

r08.55
402.49

Particulars Recognised in
Profit and loss

Recognised in OCI Closing Balance

Deferred Tax Assets/ lLiabilities)
Propent,, Plant and Equipment 8A.62 19.21 107.a3
Emplo].ee Benefit t2.t I 0.96 -0.44 12.62

1o0.73 20.16 -0.44 120.45
Add:
MAT credit receivable 380.51 880.45
Total 600.67 400.68 -0.4.1 I,000.90

Particulars Recognised in
Profit and loss

Recognised in OCI Closing Balance

Deferred Ta-y Assets/ (Liabilities)
Property, Plant aJld Equipment 84.95 3.68 88.62
EmDIo!ee Bencfit t2.29 t_17 0.99 \2.11

97.23 2.50 0.99 100.73
Add:

409.67 90.27 499.94
Total 506.90 93.77 0.99 600.67

F. R'.1',1o.

,r&w 2
o

T

NI

4
,4iR,AI

e) Tr.dc tccclv.blc.
Trade Receivables - Considered cood- Unsecured
Relatcd Party
Others Trade Receivable

Total r,8t l 43 st 1.05

Opening Balance

499.94

r09.3r 124.30

Op€ning Balance

MAT credit receivable

I



SMS EI{VOCLEAJf PRIVATE IIUITEI)
Itote. to fitranctrt itrtGtreat. for th. year .nded 31 March 2O2t

31:t Mrrch 2O2l 3lrt March 2O2O
a in Lacs a in Lacs

Secured by First Hypothecation charge on entirc current assets of the company both pres€nt and future. Also secured by way of
collateral securitv in the folm of lst charSe on Plot No I to 33 in converted survey no 48/ l-El, admeasuring t35oo sq. mete6 owned by
Mr. Rajiv Nilawar' Mrs. Kusum Nilawar ard Mrs. Shilabai Nilawar alonS with personal guarantee of Shri paramveer Sanch€ti (land
owners of above statd land). Total sanction limit from Axis bank cC account is Rs. 75 lacs (deted 28.12.20lgl and the current rate of
interest iB 9.40% (MCLR 1 +2o/o PA)

11,) Brrt B.hacc (Xb.r Thln Crth rrd C.ib F4ulvrf.Et.
Fixed Deposit With Bank
(Original maturity of more than 3 months but less than t2 months and kept as security
against bank guarsntee and orher commitment)

ote No. t

121 Oth.r CurrGrt Flaracl.l As.tr
Security Deposits to Vendors and utilities
Amount Recoverable from Tata Motors towards TDS
Stamp Duty Receivable
Recoverable from Related party
Other Receivable from Director

10) Cr.h .ad cs.h.quivrLat.
Balances with Ba.nks In Current Account
Cash on hand
Debit Balancc in Axis Bank CC A/c

131 CuEGnt tri r.$tr (Xctl
Incomc Tax Refund of Earlier Years

TDS Rcceivable
Advance Tax for Current Year
L€ss i Provision for Income Tax

924.66
6.12

121.36

16.t3
1.32

I 09.48
Total

Total

1,052. r 5 127 32

t8.aa 17.o2

18.88 t7.o2

8.6s

26.75
t.47

| 1.77
48 65 00

7.ao

18. 16 7.80

3.30
0.36
6.64
o.24
l.3r

11.85 59.23

425.00 425.OO

422.10 422_tO
422. tO 422.tO

t6.77
45.62

342.22
(386.46)

Total

141 Othcr Curlort Ar..t.:
Advances othcr than capital advances

Advances to Suppliers
Advances to Employee
Prepaid expenses

Interest receivable on Secunty Deposit
Debit BalaDce in HDFC Credit Card

Total

1sl Equlty 6hrre Crpltal :

Authoris€d Shares :

42,50,000 ( 31 March 2020 : 42,50,000I Equity Shares at par value of I 10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Fully paid-up cquity share :

42,2 1,000 ( 3 I March 2O2O i 42,2 l,Ooo)Equity Shares at par value of a I O each
Totrl :

No.of Shar€s a in Lacs
At the beginning of the year
Add : Iasued during the year
OutstandinS at the end of the yeat

53.49
o.71
5.03

a) R6concut.tlon ofthe numbo. ofther.. .rd th. .roount out.t.nallnE rt thG begtnntng clrd rt thc onrt ofthc ycrr :

Ar at
3L-3-202L s1-3-202L 31-3-2020 3t-3-2020

llo.ofShares a in Lacs
42,2t,OOO 422.tO 42,2t,O00 422.tO

1Z l,OOO 42214 42,2r,OOO 422.10

b) Tcra./rlghtr rttrchGd to .qulty 3h.r. r

The comPany has only one class of equity shares havinS par value of {10 pcr share. All Equity shares issued Rank paii passu in
resp€ct ofdistribution ofdividend and repayment ofcapital. The company dectares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees.

N4 .?

&)

10.18
o.a2



SMS EI{VOCLEAII PRIVATE LIIITED
!{ote3 to flasnci.l .trtottrontr for th6 yc.r Gnded 3l rrch 2O2t

31l03l2O2l 3r l03l2021 31l03l2O2O 3L l03l2O2O
l{o.

o/" holdln8 ln th. % holdlng tn tho

{i) SMS Limired
(ii) Shri Amit Nilawar

23,64,558 56_O2/o

43.93"/o
23,64,558
18,s4,342

56.O2"/"
43.930/0

d) Detrtl. of.here bGld by hol.ttng company

(i) SMS Limited

18,54 ,342

3L l03l2O2L 3110312021 3t I 03l2O2O 31 03l2o2o
7o holdlng ln the

No.
23,64,558 56.02/o 23,64,55a 56.O2V"

16l Oth.. Equlty
1 R.trtncit Errdrg :

Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add : Prior period items
Restated Balence as per last Balance Sheet
Profit for the year
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss

2 Othe! Compr6henrlve hcomo:
Items that ll not b€ reclassified to

31st March 2O2I 31rt March 2O2O
a in Lacs a in Lacs

t,726.O3 |,210.29
- t l.19

t,726.O3
2,244.95

1,199.10
s26.93

Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans
Balance as p€I last Balance Sheet
Add : Other Comprehensive lncome during the y€ar

Total o, Oth€r Equtty

Total 3,970.97 r.726.03

13.07
1.25

15.90
-2.A3

Total
Total

14.32 13.07

3,985.29 1,739.09

t7l !{on-Curront Bortoeldgr :

(i) Secured Term l,oan From Bank
l. Axis Bank
2. Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd
3. HDFC Bank Ltd

Total I18.76 158.05

(ll A3curcil T.rB Lo.r Froln BrnL
(1, Arlt Bant Ltd
Secured by First Hypothecation charSe on entire current asscts of t}lc company both present and futurc. Also First charge on entire
fixed ass€t constructed out ofthe proposcd term loan. Also s€curcd by way of collatersl security in the form oI tst charge on plot No I to
33 in converted suwcy no 48/l-8, admeasurin8 l35OO sq. meters along with personal guarantee of Shri paramveer Sancheti(la-nd
ot,rners ofabove stated lend).

2.91
115.85

7 t.77
6.10

80. r8

Total I{o. of
I taument.

outrtardhg as
on 31.03.2021

Effectlv!
Rstc of
Intcre3t

Miturity Porlod
E.r.t. BrlatrcG

.heet d.tc (Excludtag
tntere.t)

Curr.ut llleturity
of Irng T.rm Debt

I{oa Current
Portlon of Long

t.rm Debt

60 60.00 9 _400/. 5.00 60.00
60 10.39 9.+006 7 monrhs 1.58 10 39

12) Kotar xrhlndn BraL Ltit.
securtd by first charge by way of h]?othecatio[ of sp€cific vehicles as specilied in the schedule annexed to t]te agreement, vide sanction
letter on various dates. The details of individual loans are as under.

ASreemert/
Sarctlor

Tot.l o. of
Inrtallmentr

EfIectlvc
Rat. of
Intore3t

Urturtty P.rlod
w.r.t. Br!.rcc
rh66t datc

(Includtng
lntereitl

Curr.rt Uatudty
of LonS TG.m DGbt

[o.r Currert
Ponton of Loag

tcrm Dcbt

2s /or /2019 47 9.95"t lYearllMonths 0.30 3. t9 2.91

F.Rflo.
11&t4w

4
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4
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cl Th€ dct.Ur of thG Shrleholitcr! hol.llng more thaa 5ol. of ihrr.. tn th. cotDpsry .re :

No.

o/" hol.lturg ln the



SMS EI{VOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
rotcr to nnanctal .tat.Ecat! for th. y..! Gtrdad 3r M.rch 2021

(41 ttDFc Brnt Lt'|.
securcd by 6tst charge by way of hJ.pothecation of speciIic vchicL as sFcificd in the schedule annexed to the aSreemenr, vide sanction
letter on vaiious dates. The details ofindividual loans ar! as undcr.

Date of
Total No. of Effccttv. M.turlty Portod

{Iucludlng
lrt..crtl

Cutr6nt Maturtty
ofLong T.!D Debt t.rm Debt

5-Feb-21 .18 9.O\"/,, 3 Years l0 Months 0..15 3.97 13.40
5-Nov-20 ,,18 9.12h 3 Years 7 Months 0.44 8.02 24.43
5-Nov-20 9.t2v" 3 Years 7 Monrhs 0.45 8.t r 24.72
l5-Jan-20 48 9.10% 2 Years 9 Months o.74 ?.22 14.33
l5-Jan-20 48 9.10% 2 Years 9 Months o.2a 2.70 535
l5-Jan-20 48 9 too/" 2 Years 9 Months 1.25 t2.23 24 26
ls-Jan 20 48 9 _to"/" 2 Years 9 Months o_29 2 8l 5.58
l5-Jan-20 .18 9. t 0v" 2 Years 9 Months o.20 l.9r 379

3131March 2021 313t March 2o2o
t in Lacs f in Lacsl8l l{oa-Current Provtrtoni :

Provttlotr tror EEployo. Bor.ntr
Provision of Leave Encashment
Provision for Cratuity

4t.33

7.97
33.35

4.60
33.1I

Total
9. t0 9.10
9.10 9 l0

5.53 0.93

10.1.03 70.7 5
109.56 71.6A

2Ol T.r'1. PrFblC3 :

Micro and Small Enterprises
Other than Micro and Small Enterprises

Related Partics
Others Trade Pa) able

Xotc :

DI'ES TO UICRO AND SMATL EITTERPRISFII
The Company has dues to suppliers rcgistered under Micrc, Sm6ll and Medium Enterpris€s Development Act, 2006 (ntSMED Actl
'Ihe disclosurc pursuant to the said MSMED Act is as follows:

Total

I ) the principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each
accounting year;

2) the interest due on the principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the
end of each accounting yeai

3) Pdncipa.l amounts pa.id to supplieN registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the
appointed

4) Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to supplieN registered under the
MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during thc year

5l lnterest due qnd payable for the pedod delay in Eakitxg payrnent beyond the
appointed day during the year, other than thosc sp€cifed under MSMED Act

6) the amount of interest accrued and rcmaininS unpaid at the end ofeach
accounting year;

7) thc Amount of funhcr interest rcmaining due shd payable cven in the succeeding years,

5.53

0.0r

0.93

19) cu.tcrtBorrowt,rg.:
U[. cured Lorr From Relatsd Psrty

Vishwanath Infrastructure Limited.

Total :

Note: Loans from Vishwanath Infrastructurc Ltd does not have specilic repayment terms and it is repayable on demand.



SMS E!'VOCLI}AI| PRIVATE LIMITED
Notc. to ,lnsnctel .tatcmcntr fo! the yesr ende'!31 March 2021

211 Othcr Curroat Fln.nclrl LlrbtutLr :
Current maturities of long term debt(As p€r Note No. 17)

Axis BaDk Ltd
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd.
Kotak Malindre Bank Ltd
HDFC Bank Ltd

Expeflses Payable
Reimburscrflent payable to Employees
Salary and Consultancy Payable
HDFC Crcdit card
Bonus Payablc

221 Oth.r curr.at Ll.b[ltt.. :

Statutorv Dues Pavables:
Provident Fund Payable
Employee State Insurance Contribution
Professional Tax Payable
Tax Deducted At Source Payable
coods and Services Tsx Payable

Advance From Debtors

23) Curt nt Proelrto :

Provision For Employee Benetits
Provision of tfave Encashment
Provision for cratuity

31Bt March 2021 31rt March 2O2O
a in Lacs f in Lacs

70.39 74.95
o.38
2.49

26.54
t25.47

0.31
r9.58

1.89
5.40

3.19
46.98
45.66

o.o7
18.36

1_47
Total

Toral (a)

Total

Total

Totat (b):

Total (a+b)
24A.72 223.36

189.53 261.8 r

3.58
0.36
o.\7
3-17
6.05

2.75
0.43
0.19
1.92
s.63

13.33 \o.92

262.06 234.24

1.58
o.'t7

2.69
o.77

2.35 3.46

24) Curr.at Tci Lhblltl.. I

Provision for lncome Tax
Less : Advance tax and TDS

tt7_72
-to7.t4

4.58

F.hNo.
rU&rw

4



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2O2l

25) ReveEue froE Opcratiots
A) Sa.le of Service
Waste Disposal Cha-rges

3lst March 2O21 31st March 2O2O
{ in Lacs a in Lacs

4,359.56 1,607.o4
Total: 4,359.56 1,607 .o4

B) Sale of Product
Sale ofBags
Sale of Scrap

Revcnue froE operatlons

26) Oth€r hcoEs
lnterest income on :-

Uusecured Loans
Fixed Deposits Receipts
Security Deposits for Utilities
Interest Subvention Received
Income Tax Refund

Account Written Back

27) Dkect ExpcECs
Lardfill Char8es
Waste Liffting Expenses
Operationa.l Expenses
Transport Charges
Diesel Consumption For Plant
Safety & Medical Exp
GST Expenses
Diesels / CNc / Engine Oil Exp for Logistic
Electricity Charges
Repair & Maint. of Plant
Water Charges for site
Incentive
Testing & Certification Expenses
Chemical Consumption
Repair & Maintenance for Vehicle
Bag commission
Misc. Exp. of Logisitic Department

28) Purchases of Stock lE Ttade
Bags

29) Changes iE Iaveatodcs ofStock la tr&de
Opeqilq Stock :

Bags

ClosbE Stock r

Bags

357.33
110.72

295.35
135.70

468.04 431.06
Total : 4,427.60 2,038. r0

20-61
r.93
0.25
0.08

77.06
t.70
0.5s

3.21
13.94

Total

Total

Total

b

599.57
181.28
170.51
143.37
112.50
89.66
44.17
72.29
72.1A
46.O7
40.33
30.42
10.60
9.OO

8.21

2.15

22.aA 96.46

18.50
140.41

o.47
158.63
36.76
6.91

68.62
97.37
83.48
s3.82
20.92

7.27
9.81

10.75
16.19
4.28
1.15

|,677.63 735.36

209.6a 209.4 |
209.68 209.41

60.53 37.65
60,53 37 .65

69.21 60.53
69.21 60.53

F.R.go.
11l&}Iv

s 4

NI

d)

rJRArV

Totul (a-b) (8.68) (22.88)



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notea to linancial stat€ments for the period ended 3lst litrarch 2O2L

30) Eaployce BeEeIlt hpelr3e
Salaries and Waees

Salaries, Wages & Allowances
Bonus
l,eave Encashment
Gratuity expensesr

Contribution to provident and other funds
StaJI welfare expenses

Note:-

3l) Flmncc Cost!
Intelest on Vehicle l,oan
Interest on Term Loar
Other borowing cost
Interest on statutory dues
Interest on MSME Overdue

Total

321 Deprcclatlor aad AEortlzatioE Erpcrses
Depreciation
Amortization

Total :

33) Otha, Erpenses
Repair & Matrtenance of OIIice
Pantry & Housekeeping Expenses
Guest House Exp
Security Charges
Corporate Social Responsibility
Consultancy & Professional Charges
Printing & Stationary
Conveyance Expeoses
Legal / Other Expenses
Repat & Mairt. of Computer
Insurance
Telephone & Communication Dxp
Donation
Repat & Maint of Building
Accounts Writteo OIT
Advertisement
Freight & Octroi Charges
Oflice Expenses
Bank charges & commisson
Travelling & Tour Expenses
Mess & Fooding Exp.
Fine and Penalty
Hotel Expenses
Audit Fces
Loss on Sale ofAssets

3lst March 2O21 3lst March 2O2O
a in Lacs { in Lacs

271.54
9.97
9.77
6.98

21.51
't t.23

241..O3

ro.67
7.2a
6.93

20.40
3.65

Total 33l.Ot 289.98

Since tlre Gratuity is unfunded ttre same is clubbed under head Salaries & Wages as per the guidance note on
Division-ll INDAS of Schedule III to the companies act, 2013.

1t.7 4
10.l2
o.7l
0.11
0.ol

4.30
2t.94

0.61
4.20

22.69 0I3

t79.15
o.17

108.99
t.2t

179.32 110.20

27 .t4
24.61
23-70
22.50
10.85
12.o7
11.90
11.76
9.65
9.52
8.25
7 -97
7.57
7.43
3.30
6.80
6.71
5.62
3.06
2.64
1.92
t.7 t
1.08
0.83

33.00
11.37
34.68
21.26
15.81
24.tO

4.56
10.98
20.91
12.31
5.91
6.94
1.43
4.05

3.26
2.71
5.84
2.34
oaa
0.56
0.55
2.66
o.97
o.o7

228.63 235.52

F.(.80.
110sY4w

R 4

d.
G(,

Total :



SMS ENVOCLEAI{ PRIVATE LIMTTED
Notea to flnanclal staterrcnt6 for the yeat cnded 31st Merch 2021

351 Related Party Traasactions

(bl Kcy M.nsgeEctrt PeBonaI
l. Saurabh cautam- Director
2. Anup Nilawa, , Director

lc, Othcrr
Sub.tdhrv of Holdlns Co.

SMS Bhatgaon Mines Extension Pvt Ltd
SMS Mine Developers Pvt. Ltd.
Spark Mall and Parking P\.t Ltd
SMS Taxi Cabs Pvt- Ltd-
SMS Infolink Pvt. Ltd.
SMS Water Crace BMW Pvt. Ltd
SMS Tolls And Developers Ltd.
SMS-AABS Iadia Tollways Private Limited
PI. SMS Minerals Intelnational
Solar Bhat8aon Extcnsion Mines Pvt. Ltd.
Ayodhya Gorakhpur SMS Tolls Pvt. Ltd.
Pat\i/ardhan Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.
Mahalashtra Enviro Power Ltd.
SMS Waste Manatement Pvt. Ltd.
SMS Vidfrt Pvt Ltd
Pl SMS Mines lndonesia

EntcrDrises havins Simificaat lrfluence of Key
UanagcEclt Paraotracl

SMS Ervocare Limited
Vishwanath Iofrastructure Ltd.
Amit Nilawar
SMS Anamklean Greentech Pvt. Ltd

Oth.r rclatcal pattlc.
SMS Infrastructure PfE Limited
SMS Waluj CETP Pvt Ltd
SMS Multi Objective Organisation
Atul Multi Objective Organisation
Valencie Cosntruction hrt Ltd
Veet Rag Exploration & Mitrerals Rt Ltd
San Commercia.l Pvt Ltd
Adianubhav Developers Pvt ltd
Bio-Waste Management (U) Ltd
Grey Mouotain Pvt Ltd
Clean Code Solution LLP

o.83 o.83

3. Chetan Bora - Director

Joint Ventures of HoldinE Co
SMS lnfrastructure Ltd. & D. Thakkar Construction pvt. Ltd.

Shaktikumar M. Sancheti Ltd. & S N Thakkar Construcrion
Pvt. Ltd. JV
SMS Iofrastructure Ltd. & Brahanraputra Infrastructure Ltd
uv)
SMS Infrastructure Ltd. & B. P. Construction Co. Frt Ltd (Jlr)
SMS lnfrastructure Ltd. & Bralamaputra Consortium Ltd
Uv)
sMSrL KTCO (Jv)
Bhartiya SMSIL UV)
SMS Infrastructure Ltd. Shreenath Enterprises J.V.
GSJ Envo Ltd. ln consortion with SMS lnfrastructure Ltd.
SMS Infrastructure Ltd - Aarti IDfra-Projects pvt. Ltd. J.V.
SRRCIPL .SMSL- BEKEM JV
SMSIL MBPL BRAPL JV
GDCL SMSIL JV
SMSL SRR CIPL JV
M€ghe SMS Hea.lth Sciences Consortium (SPV)
SMSIL MBPL JV
M/s Atrawal Global Infratech Private Limited (Jg

Assoclatcs of Holdils Co.
RCCL Infrastructure Ltd.
SMS AAMW Touways Pvt. Ltd.

M/s San Finence Corporation
M/s sanson Developers
M/s Sanbro Corporation
A[il H sancheti
KPANV Mines and mineral LLP
SPANV Mcdisearch Life Sciancc Pvt Ltd
M/s Best Power plus Pvt Ltd
Kingsway Foundation
Pinnacle
BSS Associatc
Nilawa! watcr grace waste management Pvt L
Ponda Envocare Limited

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-2O
a in Lacs { in Lacs

895.41
3.30

900.99
94.80

Notc:- Capital commitmcnt includes amount payablc for purchase oI land at Atkargaon for Ploject against which Rs, l0l.5O
given advance to M/ s. Sahuwala Pasta Bombay for purchas€ of Land.

351 Pelra.rt to Audltorr :-

a) Audit Fees (Excluding Taxes) 0.83 O.E3

Llst oftclatcd Partlcs shcac coltrol cxlats ald ralatcd partlca t lth whonr ttaa?,actlolls hsvc ta&c! place aad
relatlorlblpa:

(al Holdtng CoEpany
SMS Limited

F.P.xo.
r€fow

RA
d

34) Coatlagcat LLb ttlca, Coatlng.lrt Asscta alal Cori.altEclta
A) Couthgcat Llabtlty

ClaimB against Compaixy not aclnowledged as Debt
a. Service Tax
b. Custom
c. Sales Tax
e, Income Tax

Bl Guannteer
C) CoaDltDenti

a. Capital Commitments
b. Revenue Commitments

Dl ContlnSalt es..t

=



SMS EI{VOCLEAII PRIVATE LIMITED
lllotcs to llnallclal statemeats for thc yeat ended 31st Merch 2O2l

3?l E8ployee Bcnellt
G.atultv obll€atlons

a in Lacs
re in tie Second row relates to Previous y

l{ature of Traasactiols Related Parties
Referred tr {al Referred in (b) Referred in {c)

Payment of Salary 15.38
11.44

Sa.le of Service/Assets o.o7
50.94

Other Transaction Recd 2,434.81
3.94

Other Transaction paid 2,438.15
4.74

Loan Given

Rent paid
3.24

Dividend Pald

Outstanding Balances included in assets 1t.77 95.69
i 13.36

Outstanding Balances inclued in liabilites 9.10
9.10

A. Amount ln the Balence Sheet a in Lacs

B. UovarncDts iu Pla! A$cta sad ptan Llablliuer
There are no Plan Assets and Llabilties since the the obligation is Dot funded.

C. AEou.lt rccog[laed Lu ttc StotcDant of pro8t ead Loaa sr Enrplolrcc Bcacllt Erpearca
? in Lacs

Particulars AB rt 31st Uarch,
202t

As at 31st Malch,
2020

Service Cost 4.65 5.01
Net Interest Cost

6.98 6.93

D AEount rccognlsed lD the StatcEent of profrt eaal Loss as Othcr Cooprcbeasivc Income
a in Lacs

Particulars As at 3lst Marcb,
202r

As at 31st March,
2020

Actuarial Losses on O on For the Period {l.69) 3.82
Net For the Perlod ia OCI (1.6e1 3.42

E. Cba.trge in Present Value of Obligation!

a in Lacs

Partlculars As et 313t Marcb,
2021

As at 3lst Marcb,
2020

sent Value of Benefit O on as at the end of the 33.8
Fair value of lan assets
Net tion 34. t
lYet d ia the Balancc She€tAsset 34. r 33.88

Chatrgc la Preseat Velue of Obligations As st 31st March,
202t

As at 3lst March,
2020

of defined benefit obti tionso 33.88 24.73
Service cost 4.65 5.0i
Interest Cost t.92
Beneiit Paid 5.0s 1.6

Irss on rotal IiabilitiesActua-rial cain
3.82

- due lo ch o^ciol o tons o.25 3.55
- due to cha in cl lrons

0.27of delined benefit o lon 34.12 33.88

F.B,$lo.

rUD{4w

NA 4

&
(9

RA

the Profit

1t.77

(1.69)

1.94



SMS ENVOCLEAT PRIVATE LIMITED
Note! to lluancial ateteaeDts for the y€a.r ctrdcd 31at March 2O2l

F. Aaauaptlo8!
The assurnptions under Ind AS 19 sre set by refereac! to market conditions at the valuation date
actua.rial assumptions werc as follows:

The sigDilicant

( in Laca

Particulars As et 3161llarch,
2o21

A6 at 3lst Match,
202.)

ted Return on Plan Assets N.A N,A
Rate of Discoun 6.42v" 6.88%
Rate of S lncrease 6v" 6"k
Withdrawal Rate
For Service 4 and below too/" 10%
For Service 5 ars and above

Mortali Rate Du En1 t
1 0oo/o of IALM 20 I 2

I4
t0oo/" of IALM

2006-08
Mortali Rate After Em I N,A N-A

G. SersttlvltyAralysis
Following table shows the sensitivity results on liability due to change in the assumptions

a in Lacs

Palticulars Aa at 3lst Uerch,
2021 Impact {Absolute} Impact o/.

Base Liabili 34.t2
Increase Discount Rate 0.500/" 32.12 (2.00) -5.a7v"
Decrease Discount Rate 0.50'/i, 36.31 2.t9 6.43vo

38.71 4.59 13.440/o
Decrease Sal inflation to/o 30.22 (3.e0) \ t .420/.
Increase Wilhdrawal Rate 34.36 o.24 o.720/o
Decrease Withdrawal Rare 33.a3 (0.2e) -o.86h

Note i
l) The bas€ liability is calculated at disco unl rate ol 6,82 o/o per a nnu m and salary inflation rate of 6.00 zo per annufi

for all futurc years.
2) Liabilities sre vely sensitive to salaq. escalation rate, discount rate & with&awsl late
3) Liabilitics ale very less sensitive due to change in mortality assumptioos. Hence, sensitivities due

to change in mortality arc ignored.

lI. Thc d.fi.Ded bcaefit obligatloDs sh.[ asture eftcr yesr cnd 31st March, 2021 as follops:
? in Lacs

ProJected Bcaefrt Obllgation Payablc i[ future Yeats frorn tbe date of As at 3lst March,
2021

As at 31st March,
2020

o.77 o.77
2nd F 1.00 o.92
3rd Followin t.t7 1.14
4th Foll 1.33 1.24
5th Pollo Year 1.95 t.37
After sth Year 88.r2 94.40

3tl FLoa.Eclal rkl p{ltagcecnt oblcctlvc and pollclca:-
The Company's principal finarcial liabilities comprise loans and borowings, trade and other payables and financial
guarantee contracts The main purpose of these financial liabitities is to finance the Company's operations and to provide
guarantees to support its oPerations. The Company's principat Iinancial assets include loans, trade and other receil,ables,
current investnent and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations. The Company is exposed to market
risk, ctedit risk and liquidity tisk. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. The
Company's senior management ensures that financial risk activities are govcmed by appropriate policies and procedures and
that linancial risks ale identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and dsk objectives. Thc
s€nior manatement reviews and agrees policies for mana8ing each of thcse risks, which are summarised below:

l) UsrLct rtlt r
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial insrument will fluctuate because of changes
io mark€t prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, cun_eDcy risk and other price risk, such as
equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings,
deposit8 etc.

IEt.rcst R.atc Rlllc-
Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows with respect to interest payments on borrowings will fluctuate
because of changes in market interegt rates. The Cohpany's exposure to the risk of changes in market inte.est rateg
relates primarily to the Company's long-term debt obligations with lloating interest rates, however the company does not
have any lont-term debt oblitation with floaling interest lates.

F.&:tlo.
11gi,B4w
'd-

4

lst Following Year

Increase Sala4/ inflation by tyo



SMS EIfVOCLEAX PRIVATE LIMITED
lfotcs to llaa[cial stetemc[ts fot thc yeat erded 31st Mqrch 2021

Ul Ctcrllt RirL :

credit risk is the tisk that the counter party will not meet its obligations under a tinancial instrument or a custortc!
contract, leadint to a linancial loss. The Company is cxposcd to crcdit risk from its operatint activities (primarily tradc
receivables & fnancia.l guarantees). The comapny measure tie expccted credit loss of trade receivable based on
historical, trend, industria.l practices and business environment io which the entity operates. lrss rates are based on
actual credit loss experienc and past trends based oo on histoaical data, loss on collection of receivablcs is not material
hence no provision considered.

a) Trada Rccclvabl".

Forclg! Curtcacy RlsL :-
The company does not have any foreigo currency risk exposure.

Othcr Hc. Rkk :-
the company has not made a-ny investment in equity s€curities hence no exposure

{ in Lacs

Particulars As at 31st March,
2o21

As at 31st March,
2020

1-90 da due 628.25 210.42
91 to t8o due 241.95 5i.o9
More than 180 ast due 941.23 2.19.54
Total 1,811.43 5 r 1.05

b Flnaacial Gurarte€s:

Maturity pattetls of boEowitrgs

a in Lacs

As at 31st March, 2O21 O-l Years l-S Years Beyond 5 Years Total
Irng term borrowings I20.56 t18.76 239.33
Short term borrowings 9.10 9.lo
Total 129.67 118.76 244.43

As at 3lst March, 2O2O O-1 Years 1-5 Years Beyond 5 Years Total
Long term borrowings toa.77 158.05 266.a2
Short term borrowings 9.10 9.10
Total rL7.a7 158.0s 275.92

Maturltv pattems of other Fitratrcial Liabilltle3
a in Lacs

As at 3lst Marcb,2O2l 6 Eo4ths or lcsB Beyond 12 Total
Trade payables 109.56 109.56
Creditors for Capital goods

Other Financia.l Liability (Current Non
Cuffen0

68.96 68.96

Tota.l t74,52 174.52

o

tX) Ltqutiuty RtsL l
The Company monitors its lisk oI a shortate of funds using a liquidity planting tool. The Compaoy's obiective is to
maintain a balsnce between continuity of fundint and 0cxibility throuah ttre use of cash credit facility and bank loans.
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the company witl not bc able to settle or meet its obligatioos on time or at a
reasonable price. The ComPany's corpo.ate treasury departtncnt is rcsponsible for liquidity, fundin8 as well as serrlement
managcment. In addition, processes and policies related to such risks are overscen by senior firanagement,

F. R Ho.
11oN4w61-

&)

U

Particulats A. et 3lst ltarch,
2021

A3 at 3lst March,
2020

Bank Guara-ntee 17.65 .7.36
Total 57.36

As at 3lst Match, 2020 6 months or less 6-12 mooths Beyond 12
moaths

Total

Trade payables 7 t.6a 71.68
Crcditors for Captal goocls

Other Financial Liability {Current Non
Currentl

153.05 153.05

Total 224.72 224.72

r$

o

6- 12 Bollths

47.65



SMS EITVOCLEAT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notca to lha[clal atetcmetts fot the yeer ended 31st March 2O2l

391 Falr valuc [reaaureEcnt
The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged
in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sa.le.

The followins m s and assumDtions were used to esti ate the fail values:
1) Fair value of current assets which incudes loans giveo, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances and other

linancia.l assets approximate their carrying amounts la.rgely due to short term matu ties of these instruments.

2) Finarcia.l instruments with frxed and variable interest rates ale evaluated by the Company based on parameters such
as interest rates and individual credit worthiness of the counterparty. Based on this evaluation, allo;ances are taken
to account for expected losses of these receivables. Accoldingly, fair value of such instruments is not materially
different from thef carrying amounts.

The Comparty uses the following hieratchy for deteftnining arxd disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by
valuation technique:

L€vel 1:

Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for idcntical assets or liabilities.
l*vel2l.

Othet techniques for which major inputs which havc a signficant ellect on the recorded fair value are observable,
either directly or indirectly.

tivel3:
Techniques which use inputs that have a significant ellect on the recorded fat value that are not based on observablc
market data (Unobservable input data).

< In Lacs
Fhenctal A$.t. &
Ll.bllltle. rt .t 31rt U.rch,
2o2t

I{oa CurleDt Total
Fat! V.lue
through

Ptolit & Los. co.t
Total

Loans 625.15 625.rs 625.1s 625.15
Other Financial Assets 15.68 48.65 64.33 64.33 64 33
Trade Receivables l,8l t 43 1,811.43 I,al r.43 l,al 1.43
Cash & cash Equivalents I,O52.15 I ,052.1s 1,052.15 1,052. rs
Other Bank Balancees r8.88 t4.88 I4.88 I8.88
Total 640.8,1 2,931 I I 3,57r.9s 3,57r.9s 3,571.95

Fi!ancial Ltabtltttes
Borro{ings 1ta_76 127 _86 127 _86 t27 _46
Other Fianacial Liabilities 189 s3 I89.s3 189.53 189.s3
Trade payables 10.r.03 I 04.03 104.03 104.03
Total I18.76 302.66 ,,21.42 42t_42

a in Lacs
FtDrnctd Ar.Gt. &
Ll.b[iu.. rr rt 31.t f.Ich,
2o2()

Total
Fdr V.lue
throuSh

Ptoflt & Lost

Paft Valu.
through OCI

Total

Investments
1,024. rs r,024.15 1,024.15 1.024. r5

Other Financial Assets 15.06 11.00 26_O5 26 05
Trade Receivables 51 L05 51r.0s 51 1.05 511.05
Cash & cash Equivalents 127 .32 127.32 127.32 127.32
Other Bank Balancees 17.O2 t7 _o2 t7 _o2 t7 02
Total 1,039.21 666.39 1,705.59 1,705.59 1,705.59

FiDarcial Liabilities
BorroivinSs 158.05 9. l0 167_\5 167.15 167.15
Ot}er Fianacial Liabilities 261.81 261.81 261.81 261.81
Trade payables 7 | .6A 1t.64 71.68 7 | .68
Total 158.05 500.64 500.64 500.64

,4, i).i &

F.tr Vduc
tbrough OCI

9. l0

421.42

t

Carrlod at

Coit

26.05

342.59

f-------T--------

-

t



SMS ENVOCLEAJT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to fillanclal statemc[ts fo! the year eEded 3lst Msrch 2021

4Ol C.pltd Urragcacnt
Fo! the purposc of the company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capita], ettributable ro the equity
holderc of the holding company. The primarJ, objcctive of the company capital management is to maximize the shareholder
value.
The company manages its capital structure and makcs adjustments in light of changcs in economic conditions and thc
requirements of the linancial covenants.

The Company monitors capitel using a Scarint ratio, which is nct debt divided by total capital plus net debt
includes within net debt, Loan obligation, trade and other payables and less cash and cash equivalents.

The Company

a ln Lacs
Paiticulars A5 at 31st Ma.ch,

2021
As at 3lst March,

2020
Borrowin 127.a6 167.15
Trade e 109.56 71.6a
Other Financial Liabil 189.53 259.84
Total Debt 426.95 494.67
L€ss I Cash & Cash E valent 1,052.15 127.32
IYet debt l62s.2Ol 371.35

4,407.39 2,161.19
Totat 4,407.39 2,161.19

3,7A2.19 2,532.54

411 Earniltgs Per Shaie:

a in Lacs
31-Mar-21

Net Profit available for Equity Shareholders as per statement of profit and loss
before other comprehensive income
Ifct pront/(lGs) for calculatloD of Bsstc EPS & Dilutcd EpS

Weighted average number of Equiry Shares in calculating Basic EpS & Diluted EpS

Er.rntDg! per Eqolty Share: Fave valuc ofRs. lO/- each
Basic & Diluted

Tax Expetrse:
Pro8t Bcforc Tai
Other coalprehensive income before tax
Total comprehensive income before tax
lndian Statutory Income Tax Rate
Eipactcd lacooe Tar Expclsas

Tar EIfcct of aqJustacnta to rccoDcllc cipcctcd Incornc Tax Erpcraar
Tax Eflect of Non Deductrble expenses
Tax Effect of Deductions undea section 80lA
Re-statement of earlier year DTA due to change in tax rate
Other adjustments of eaiier year
MAT adjustment
Bonus payable considered as allowable expenditure in FY 19-20
Depreciation dillerence of FY 19-2O
Other adjustments
Total lncooc tsi c:rlrcaso recogrlacd tr Prollt B Losa

a) Ta\ on normal income recognised in prolit and loss

b) Tax on other comprehensive income recogoised in profit and loss
Totrl t.x rccogli!.d trl prollt rld loss

42,21,000

53.19

42,2t ,OOO

12.48

42) S.€a.rt R.oorth{ :-
As the Company's btrsiness activity falls within a single scgnent viz. " Bio-Medical Waste Disposal Services,, and the services
are rendeted in the domestic market, hence the disclosure requirements of IND AS lO8.'OperatiDt Segements", issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Iodia is not applicable.

43) A tcconclllatlo[ of the lEcorae tar axpeaaca to thc aroourt coEputcd by apptytug the atatutory ltrcoEe tar rate to the
prcIlt lrcfore hcoEc taxcs ls summarlz€d baloE:

t in Lacs
31-Mar'21 31-Mar-2O

5.27
(s9s.36)

5.57

lr2a.74)

(20.s3)

L40
(o.17)

0.19
34.3 r 17.96
(34.75)

o.44

18.95

(0.ee)

ER-.fl0.
11gt4w

N1

4RA

al

(J

(34.31| 17.96

Capital alrd nct debt

31-Mar-2O

2 ,244 .9s 526 .92
2,244.95 526.92

2,210.20 545.87
1.69 (3.82)

2,211.a9 542.05
26.000/0 26.000/0
575.09 140.93



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMTTED
Notes to Iloarcial stqteEents fot thc year eaded 31st March 2O21

? in Lacs
31-Mar-20

Total Comprehensive as per audited linacial statements
Adjustments lmpact : Gain/(tass)
Prior Period Expenses

Oflice Expenses
Prior Period Income

524.74

l.1.971

1.32Waste disposal charges

Total CoEprchcrslve IncoEe teflccted h prollt & loss

451 Rcconclliatioa of Other Equtty

524.O9

31-Mar-20
1,7sO.93

lt.e7)
1r2.62)

1.32

1.43

________1,2924?_

461 Disclosure in Respect of Ex?enditure on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities

AEoullt Spend Spead Total Amount
Year Ended March 31, 2O21

Nil Nit Nrl
10.85 10.85

TOTAI, t 0.85 10.85
Year E[ded March 31 2020
l Construction uisition of an Nrl i\_rl

On se other than 15.51
TOTAL 15.51 15.51

471 Cha-lr{c L! Accourttas EstiEetes:
No any change in accounting estimates during the curent year

a) Gross amount required to be sPend by the company durint the yesr Rs 10.76 Lacs (Previous year March 31st 2020, Rs 10.3g
Lscs)

b) The company has spend Rs 10.85 Lacs during the currcnt linancial year (Previous yea! March 3l st 2O2Ot Rs 1S.51 Lacs)as
per the Provision ofSection 135 of the companies Act 2013 towards Corporare Social Responsibility (CSR) activities grouped
under "Other Expenses" as per the dctails below :

481 Party balances are subject to confirmation and the balances shown under trade receivable, trade payable, loans and advances,
other current ass€ts & liabilites have approximately the same rea.liasable/ payable value as shown in the financials.

F a
(9

1

RAI'i 4

UN1

o

44) Rcconclllatloa of Corrprehcasivc lacoae

Other equity as per audit€d finacial statements
Prior Period Expenses FY 2019-20

Oflice Expenses
Opening Mat Adjustment

Prior Period Income FY 2019-20
Waste disposal charges

Prior Period Income prior to 01.04.20I9
waste disposal charges

Totd Comprchcarlec Inco6a rGllcctcd lD Othcr EqEtty

i) Construction/ acquisition of any
ii) On Purpose other than (i)

Nil
15.5r



SMS ET{VOCLEAIV PRIVATE LIMITED
Notcs to llladclal ststcaerts for th. year erded 31st Marcb 2O2l

491 A,aeldE€Dt I,1 schedule UI for u€nt year : -

r\oR v. t( SuRAr{a & co
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. :1 10634W

On March 24,2021, the Minislry ofCorporate Afairs ('MCA") through a notilication, amended Schedule III ofthe Companies Act,
2013 The amendments revise Division l, II and III of schedule III and are applicable from April 1, 2o2l. Key amendments relating
to Division II which relate to companies whose standalone fina.ncial statements are required to comply with Companies (lndian
Accounting Standards) Rules 20I5 are:

Brlarcc ShcGt:

L€asc liabilities should be separately disclosed under the head'Iinancial liabilities', duly distinguished as cuffent or non-
curTcnt.

certain additionsl drsclosures in the statement of changes in equity such as changes in equity share capita.l due to prior
period errors and restated ba.lances at the beginning of the current reporti[g period.

Spccifred format fo! disclosure of shareholdint ofprohoters.

Spccilied format for ageing schedule of tlade receivablcs, radc payables, capita.l wo.k-in-progress and intangible asset under
develop&ent.

Spccilic digclosure under 'additional regulatoly requirement' such as complianc€ with approved schemes ofarr&xgements,
compliance with number of layers of companies, title deeds of irumovable property not held in nama of company, lioans and
advaDces to promotels, directors, k€y manaEerial personnel (KME and related parti€s, details of benami p.op.fu lala .t".

Disclosure of some ratios {curreot Ratio, Debt-Equity ratio, Return ofcapital Employed, Retum of Equity)

St tcpcnt of prcit rttd lo!s:

Additional disclosules relating to Corporate social Responsibility {CSR), undisclosed incooe and crlpto or virtual currency
specilied under the head additional information' in the notes forming part of the standalone luranciat statements.

'[tlc amendments are extensive end the Compary will eva.luate thc seme to give eflect to them as required by law.

5Ol Previous year's figures have been regrouped/recasted, wherever necessal.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SMS ENVOCLE/IT PRIVATE LIMITED

CA. AT.,RESB GrIAITI
Partnd (M.No. 168192)
Membership No.043414
Na&rur, dated 
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Director
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Director
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